Billing, Rowena (DPS)

From: Missingham, Roxanne (DPS)

Sent: Friday, 14 May 2010 6:06 PM

To: Adcock, Nola (DPS); Billing, Rowena (DPS); Kempner, Carol (DPS)

Subject: FW: Let - Centrelink data issue.doc [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Rowena for filing Sopate F&PA Committee

Tabled Document

From: joan savic@centrelink.gov.au [mailto:joan.savic@centrelink.gov.aul iy BVJSQ*QS"\MGJ“ZJOW‘“
. LU DR IS

Sent: Friday, 14 May 2010 5:59 PM 2 'ZOIO [].: W

To: Missingham, Roxanne (DPS) Satel Time. . < LY. : 1M

Subject: Let - Centrelink data issue.doc [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] Aiiness Name Msﬁﬂl;n:j

Organisation’ ... e,
Dear Ms Missingham

| would like to advise that the CEO of Centrelink has received your email and has asked for your concerns to be
addressed immediately. | wili get back to you as soon as possibie.

Regards

Joan Savic PSM

Executive Officer to the CEO
CCC Level 2 Nth Green

W: (02) 8155 2090

M: 0421 030 573

F: (02) 6155 2085

From "Missingham, Roxanne (DPS)" <Roxanne.Missingham@aph.gov.au>
o <carolyn.c.hogg@centrelink.gov.au>

Date 13/05/2010 01:41 PM

Subject Let - Centrelink data issue.doc

Roxanne Missingham
Parliamentary Librarian
Parliament House
Canberra ACT 2600

Phone: (02) 68277 7102
FAX: (02) 6277 2403
Email: Roxanne.Missingham@aph.gov.au

[attachment "Let - Centrelink data issue.doc" deleted by Joan Savic/NSO/CSDA]
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e-mail is intended for the use of the addressee and may contain information that is confidential.
commercially valuable or subject to legal or parliamentary privilege. If you are not the intended recipient
you are notified that any review, re-transmission, disclosure, use or dissemination of this communication is
strictly prohibited by several Commonwealth Acts of Parliament. If you have received this communication

in error please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of this transmission together with any
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